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Gmail

RE: Embargoed Countries

By way of info@viamed.co.uk By way of helen.lamb@viamed.co.uk 19 May 2014
<nick.aldridge@barclays.com> 10:02
To: Derek Lamb <derek@lamb.uk.net>

Hi Helen,

These do change from time to time.

The link attached may help to be ahead of the game but if not just come back to me.
https://www.gov.uk/sanctions-embargoes-and-restrictions

Kind regards

Nick Aldridge | Senior Business Manager | UK Retail and Business Banking

mobile :07766 361798 | fax +44 (0)1274 334042 | email: nick.aldridge@barclays.com
Barclays, 10 Market Street, Bradford, BD1 1NR

Barclays.com

Relationship Support Manager | Steve Taylor | tel: 0845 307 0351| fax: + 44 (0)1482 332572
Respect | Integrity | Senice | Excellence | Stewardship

Helping people achieve their ambitions & in the right way
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From: Helen J Lamb [mailto:helen.lamb@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 16 May 2014 15:57

To: Aldridge, Nick

Subject: Embargoed Countries

Hi Nick

Please can you send us a up to date list of Embargoed Countries. Thanks

Kind regards

Helen Lamb
Director
Viamed Ltd

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email helen.lamb@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

https://mail.g oogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=478d768424&view=pt&search=inbox&th=14613b82d38847e7&siml=14613b82d38847e7 1/2


https://www.gov.uk/sanctions-embargoes-and-restrictions
tel:%2B44%20%280%291274%20334042
mailto:nick.aldridge@barclays.com
tel:%2B%2044%20%280%291482%20332572
mailto:helen.lamb@viamed.co.uk
http://www.viamed.co.uk/
mailto:helen.lamb@viamed.co.uk
tel:%2B44%20%280%291535%20634542
tel:%2B44%20%280%291535%20635582

23/5/2014 Gmail - RE: Embargoed Countries
Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

This message has been scanned for malware.
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